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Fream: John Mooney

To: John Mooney

Date: Friday, December 03, 2010 11:19:07 AM
Subject: Re: Protocol Training

----- Original Message-----

From: "Giles, Robsrt" <Robert. Giles @50s.51ate.hj.s
Sant 11/30/2010 3:27:08 FM

To: "John Mooney™ =maoney_johhw @ mail.aclink.org:
Bubject; RE: Protocol Training

John,
The State will not be compensating any counties or their employaes for attendance at the seal-use protocol training.

Robert Giles

Director

Division of Electiona
NJ Department of Stale
PO Box 304

Trenton, NJ 08625

(608) 282-3760 (office)
(609) 777-1280 (fax)

From: John Mooney [mailtoimooney_johnw@mail.aclink.org)
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 12:44 PM

To: Giles, Robert:

Suhject: Protocol Training

Bob,
Please advise if the state will be compensating for my part-time election day technicians for the mandatory training in

Toms River, We would be looking to compensate these techs at $1235 for the day, Currenily we have 13 techs that fall
into thig category.

John W, Mooney

Atlantic County
Superintendent of Elections

12/3/2010
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